
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

April 04, 2022 

7:00 PM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 04, 2022 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

April 04, 2022 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Call to Order 

ITEM  Closed Session for the Purpose of Consultation with the County Attorney 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

 Welcome, Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Boyce Porter - Geneva Baptist Church 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bland Baker 

B. Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services - Jamar Whitaker 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

A. Public Hearing - Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  April 04, 2022 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

ITEM 6. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Board of Equalization & Review - Lisa Anderson 

C. Treasure Point Environmental & Agricultural Education Center Master Plan - Austin Brown 

D. Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation - Ken Bowman 

ITEM 7. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tourism Development Authority 

ITEM 8. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2022 

B. BOC Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2022 

C. BOC Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2022 

D. Budget Amendments 

E. School Budget Amendments 

F. Tax Collection Report 

G. DMV Monthly Report 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

I. 2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

J. Audit Engagement Letter 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds 

B. Library Report 

ITEM 12. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 13. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Trillium Health Resources Annual Presentation - Bland 

Baker 

 

Attachments: 2021 Annual Report Camden County (002)

 (PPTM) 

 
Summary: 

Mr. Bland Baker will present the annual report on behalf of Trillium Health Resources. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



Transforming Lives

TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES 

ANNUAL REPORT CAMDEN COUNTY

BLAND BAKER, BA

NORTHERN REGIONAL DIRECTOR

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



TRILLIUM UPDATE

Trillium’s mission:  Transforming lives and building 
community well-being through partnership and 
proven solutions.       

ó Who We Are

ó Medicaid Transformation Changes

ó Organizational changes 

ó County Data

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Who We Are - Numbers

ó 28 Counties, but numbers are from last fiscal year with 26 
counties

ó 1,469,101 total population 
ó 244,075 Medicaid Eligible
ó Served 58,452 individuals from mild to severe mental health 

needs
§ 70% with MH needs
§ 20% with SUD
§ 10% with IDD

ó Approximately 500 Providers
ó $475,921,857.00 spent on services last year
ó Smallest County- Tyrrell 3,665- Largest County -New 

Hanover 238,907
ó Cover over 12,000 square miles

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Three Regions

REGION POPULATION
SQUARE 

MILES
# OF 

COUNTIES

Northern 252,211 4,235 11

Central 494,312 4,717 9

Southern 797,086 5,063 8

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Medicaid Transformation- Standard Plans

ó Standard Plan- 5 companies were awarded
¡ Amerihealth Caritas NC Inc.

¡ Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC

¡ UnitedHealthcare of NC Inc. 

¡ WellCare of NC Inc.

¡ Carolina Complete Health- covers regions 3, 4 and 5

v These Plans are managing the mild to moderate 
Medicaid behavioral health recipients

They started on July 1st 2021

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Medicaid Transformation Tailored Plan:

ó 7 of 7 LME/MCO’s were awarded to become Tailored 
Plans

ó 1 of the 7 - Cardinal Innovations, decided to merge with 
Vaya, so we will have 6 Tailored Plans

ó Cardinal covered 20 counties, 11 of them decided to go 
to other MCO’s besides Vaya, including Halifax county 
to Trillium, which occurred on December 1st 2021

ó Bladen county requested to join Trillium from 
Eastpointe and that took effect on Feb. 1st 2022

ó Original date to go live with the Tailored Plan was 
moved from July 1st, 2022 to December 1st 2022.

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Behavioral Health I/DD Tailored Plan Regions

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Medicaid Transformation Tailored Plan 
Continued

ó We will have a readiness review late summer

ó Dec. 1st 2022- Begin the Tailored Plan managing 
Severe Behavioral Health, Substance Use and I/DD 
population like we do today, but in addition 
managing individuals physical health

ó We are contracting with a Pharmacy Benefits 
Manager to oversee contract with approximately 
2000 pharmacies

ó We are also going to be contracting with all Primary 
care agencies that serve individuals on Medicaid

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Organizational Changes

ó Leza Wainwright retired and Joy Futrell is our new 
CEO

ó Richard Leissner moved to a new job, so Senitria
Goodman is our new General Council

ó Sue Ann Forrest is our new Director of Government 
Relations

ó We have had to move staff because of the Tailored 
Plan requirements

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Organizational changes continued:

Call Centers
ó Pharmacy

ó Provider

ó Nurse

ó Current Call Center

Care Management
ó Whole Person Care

Disaster Response Unit
ó Meeting with Emergency Management Departments

ó Collection of Providers Disaster Response Plans

ó Map to Readiness- before, during and after a Hurricane

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Project Updates

ó Naloxone kits

ó Mobile Clinics

ó Tribal Engagement

ó Family Navigators

ó Co-Responder Pilots

ó CFAC adding a representative with TBI

ó Healing Place in New Hanover

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Consumers served in Camden County

Total Consumers served – 213

ó Mental Health – 148

ó Substance Use – 51

ó I/DD – 41

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may receive services in more than one 
category

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



Transforming Lives

QUESTIONS?

4.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 C

am
d

en
 C

o
u

n
ty

 (
00

2)
  (

32
52

 :
 T

ri
lli

u
m

 H
ea

lt
h

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 -



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services - Jamar 

Whitaker 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Operations Manager Jamar Whitaker will brief the Board on updates in regard to Pasquotank-

Camden Emergency Medical Services.   

4.B

Packet Pg. 18



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Public Hearings 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Public Hearing - Keeter Barn Rezoning Preliminary 

 

Attachments: 1Agenda Summary Keeter Barn Landing 2022-04-04 (DOCX) 

2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316

 (DOCX) 

3Attachment A Requirements (DOCX) 

4Application (PDF) 

5TRC replies (PDF) 

6TRCSummarry_September07_2021 (DOCX) 

7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER (PDF) 

8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0 (PDF) 

9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2 (PDF) 

10Health Dept Report (PDF) 

11Septic System Solution (PDF) 

12Deed (PDF) 

13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth (PDF) 

14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404

 (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 19



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   April 4, 2022 

 

Attachments:   Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/ 

/Neighborhood Meeting Results/Soil Analysis 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title: Preliminary Plan Keeter Barn Landing Major Conservation Subdivision 

Ordinance No. 2022-4-01 (UDO 2021-08-019) 

 

Summary: 

 

Keeter Barn Landing LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan approval for Keeter Barn Landing Major 

Subdivision.  The following items have been submitted with the package:  Land Use 

Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/Neighborhood Meeting Results.  The 

Subdivision consists of 37 single family lots located on the southwest corner of Keeter Barn Rd and US 

Hwy 17 in the South Mills Township. 

 

On March 16, 2022 the Planning Board with a 3-2 vote recommended denial of the Keeter Barn Landing 

Major Subdivision application request. 

  

Motions: 

 

Motion for approval. 

 

- Ordinance 2022-04-01/Major Conservation Subdivision application (UDO 2021-08-19).  

 

OR 

 

Motion for denial. 

 

Ordinance 2022-04-01/Major Conservation Subdivision application (UDO 2021-08-19). 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

A
g

en
d

a 
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 2

02
2-

04
-0

4 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Ordinance 2022-04-01 

UDO 2021-08-019 

 Preliminary Plat 
For Keeter Barn Landing Conservation Subdivision 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference: 2021-08-019 

Project Name:           Keeter Barn Landing 

PIN:   01-7080-00-30-7405-0000 

 

Applicant:      Keeter Barn Landing, LLC.  

Address:         1545 North Road Street 

 Elizabeth city, NC 27909 

 

Phone:  252-207-5027 

Email:  sales@sicarioproperties.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Same as Owner  

Address:  Same as Owner 

           

Phone:  Same as Owner 

Fax:  Same as Owner 

Email:  Same as Owner 

 

Current Owner of Record:  

Keeter Barn Landing LLC 

 

Meeting Dates: 

August 18, 2021 Neighborhood Meeting 

September 7, 2021 TRC Meeting 

March 16, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: 5/25/2021 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid: $1850 Ck10008 

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000Ck10009 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: (All Documents in Pkg) 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Site Plan 

C. Deed 

D. Consent Affidavit 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F. TRC Inputs 

G. Development Impact Analysis 

H. Septic System Results 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST:  Keeter Barn Landing, LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn 

Landing Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  The proposed 

conservation subdivision is designed with 37 lots.   

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Vicinity Map:  

 

1 Mile Buffer 

South Mills  
Township 

Keeter Barn Rd 

US Hwy 17 

Parcel 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Zoning Map: 

 

Rural 

Residential 

Working 

Lands 

Highway 

Commercial 

Village 

Residential 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

CAMA Land Suitability Map 

Very High 

in 

Suitability 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

Not located in the Wetlands 
and not located in the Watershed 

Wetlands and Watershed Area 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

Located in Flood Zone X 

Flood Zones 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Drainage It appears the property 

drains to Joyce Creek.  Stormwater 

Management Plan will be submitted 

with Development Plans 
 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

CAMA Future Land Use Map  

LDR=Low Density 

Residential On 

1 acre or greater 

CONS=Conservation 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



 

2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

Village 

Commercial 

Rural Residential 

Rural 

Preservation 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



South Mills Water and Camden County Sewer borders the property 

 

Green Line = sanitary sewer lines 

Blue lines = water lines 

Red outline is the Site 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Aerial Map

 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Project Location/Description/History of property:  The property is located in South Mills on 

the south east corner of Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17.   The parcel ID number for the 

approximately 41.75 acres is 01-7080-00-30-7405-0000.  The property is being used as farmland in the 

South Mills Township. 

 

Subdivision SITE DATA 
Lot Size:   41.75 acres 

Number and Size of Lots: 37 Lots about 21,780 square feet 

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Suburban Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses: South Mills Fire Station, Residential Lots, Woods, Farmland, Camden 

Sewer Plant 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Open Space:                          Required Per Article 151.7.5.5 and table 7.5.5.B 

50% of 41.75 is 20.875 acres of conservation open space required.     

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.9.4: 

Landscaping Plan required 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9:  

Not Required  

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10: 

Not Required  

Farmland Compatibility Standards/ Bona Fide Farm Buffer: 

Per Article 151.5.5 – Not Required 

Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -37 lots X 1452 sq. ft. = 53,709 sq. ft or 1.23 

acres 

Development Impact Analysis has been provided.  
 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property 

Sewer:  Sewer lines are located adjacent to property 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District. 

Schools:  See Development Impact Analysis.   

Traffic:  See Development Impact Analysis.  

  

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 

 

1. South Mills Water Association.   Disapproved with comments 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Disapproved with comments 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is 

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments 

6. Post Office of South Mills.    Reviewed no comments 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  Disapproved with comments 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Disapproved with comments 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved 

10. NCDOT.    No response 

11. Mediacom.   No response 

12. Century Link.  No response 

13. Albemarle EMC   Approved not comments 

 
  

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The County’s 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Map, adopted in 2012 by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners, shows the property as identified as One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Rural Residential areas are intended to serve as a buffer between rural preservation 

areas and more intense development. 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan, adopted by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005.  The CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the property 

identified as Low Density Residential on 1 acre or greater. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐   Property abuts Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners NA 

 

Planning Board Recommendation: 

 

On March 16, 2022 Planning Board with a 3-2 vote, recommended denial of the Preliminary Plat 

Subdivision application UDO number 2021- 08-019 of the Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision. 

 

Ordinance requires if approved by the Camden County Board of Commissioners, the developer met 

requirements in Attachment A. 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

L
an

d
in

g
L

L
C

_P
la

n
n

in
g

B
o

ar
d

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
03

16
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Attachment A Requirements: 

 

The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of Camden 

County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and federal ordinances, 

laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and regulations may apply to this 

development.  The following requirements also must be met: 

 

1. Approval by SMWA for County Water System 

2. NC Wastewater Approval Letter if not using septic systems. 

3. NC Water Resources Approval letter on main extension if water is available. 

4. The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 

Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 

Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2021-08-019). 

5. All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100 

year flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 

elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 

prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

6. No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 

DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

7. Approved County Stormwater Management Plan 

8. Approved NC DEQ Storm water Permit 

9. Approved NC DEQ Erosion & Sediment Control Permit 

10. Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain or maintain off site drainage/maintenance 

easements to the outfall. 

11. Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 

licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 

Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 

Registry of Deeds.  

12. Home Owners Restrictive Covenants comply with Article 151.6.4 Homeowners’ or Property 

Owners’ Association Section of the Unified Development Ordinance and shall include the 

following information: 

a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   

b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 

c. The re-certification to the County of the approved North Carolina Drainage Plan. 

d. Maintenance of all conservation area, open space, gardens and improvements throughout 

the subdivision. 

13. If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 

approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
A

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



14. Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius of cul-de-sacs be minimum 43.5’ as requested 

by the Transportation Director of Camden County Schools. 

15. Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 

Officer of Camden County Schools. 

 
 

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t 
A

 R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.e

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



From: Morgan Potts
To: Amber
Subject: FW: [External] RE: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
Date: Friday, August 13, 2021 2:44:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 
Morgan J. Potts, AICP, CFM
Director, Planning & Community Development Dept.
 
(252) 338-1919 x.263
P.O. Box 74, 117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
logo

 

From: Heath, Kevin <Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:50 AM
To: Morgan Potts <mpotts@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
 

The sender (aemc.coop) is outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Morgan,
 
                Albemarle EMC will not have any problems meeting the needs of this development as
proposed and thus approves it as is with no comment.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Kevin Heath
Manager of Engineering
Albemarle EMC
Office: (252) 426-5735
Cell: (252) 312-4825
 

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)

mailto:mpotts@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov



 
 

From: Morgan Potts <mpotts@camdencountync.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:36 AM
To: Heath, Kevin <Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop>; kcarver@arhs-nc.org; joseph.howell1@navy.mil;
blannon@camdencountync.gov
Cc: Amber <acurling@camdencountync.gov>
Subject: TRC Comments for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
Attached, please find and review the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision for our

upcoming meeting on Tuesday, Sept. 7TH at 10:00. The meeting will be held in the upstairs Historic
Camden County Courtroom. If you will not be attending the meeting, please provide written

comments by 5:00 Monday, Sept. 6th via email.
 
Thank you in advance!
 
Regards,
 
Morgan J. Potts, AICP, CFM
Director, Planning & Community Development Dept.
 
(252) 338-1919 x.263
P.O. Box 74, 117 NC Hwy 343 North
Camden, NC 27921
logo

 

Protected by PhishProtection. When you click on a link in the email above, the destination
website will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat or suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)

mailto:mpotts@camdencountync.gov
mailto:Kevin.Heath@aemc.coop
mailto:kcarver@arhs-nc.org
mailto:joseph.howell1@navy.mil
mailto:blannon@camdencountync.gov
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov


Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications)

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

T
R

C
 r

ep
lie

s 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



Technical Review Committee Summary 

Meeting September 7, 2021 

Attendance: 

 Morgan Potts, Camden County Planning Director - mpotts@camdencountync.gov 

 Amber Curling, Camden County Planner - acurling@camdencountync.gov 

 Camden County Fire Chief- Tommy Banks – banks4@mediacom66.net 

 Camden County Sheriff Kevin Jones - kjones@camdencountync.gov 

 Camden County Soil and Water Conservation Brian Lannon – blannon@camdencountync.gov 

 School Superintendent Joe Ferrell – jferrell@camden.k12.nc.us 

 School System Larry Lawrence – larry@camden.k12.nc.us 

 Timmons Group Jason Mizell agent for Keeter Barn Landing LLC - jason.Mizelle@timmons.com 

1.  Camden County Fire Chief- Tommy Banks disapproved subdivision due to lack of resources and 

concerns about the helicopter landing pad.   The volunteer staff have regular jobs resulting in 

limited staff during working hours. 

 

There are concerns about Emergency Helicopter(s) and Coast Guard Helicopter(s) not using the 

landing pad due to the houses being close and possible civil suits from damages to neighbor’s 

property when helicopter(s) using the pad landing.  At the June 3rd, 2019 Board of 

Commissioners Meeting, a discussion to create an ordinance addressing the helicopter landing 

pad concerns. 

Follow up Discussion with the Developer and Jason Mizelle about helipad. 

2. Camden County Sheriff Kevin Jones disapproved the subdivision due to lack of resources.  The 
Office is concerned about the public health and safety due to lack of funding to support 
additional call volume and traffic volume. 

3. Camden County Soil and Water Conservation Brian Lannon approved subdivision.  The 

discussion consisted of details with the managed timber in the open space. 

4. The Superintendent for the Schools Joe Ferrell disapproved the subdivision due to overcapacity 

and lack of infrastructure for students currently enrolled. 

5. The Transportation Director of schools Larry Lawrence disapproved the subdivision due to lack 

of resources. 

5.A.f

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

T
R

C
S

u
m

m
ar

ry
_S

ep
te

m
b

er
07

_2
02

1 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)

mailto:larry@camden.k12.nc.us


JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e

r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e

,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
0
0
1
 
B
o
u
l
d
e
r
s
 
P
a
r
k
w

a
y
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0
 
 
|
 
R
i
c
h
m

o
n
d
,
 
V
A
 
2
3
2
2
5

T
E
L
 
8
0
4
.
2
0
0
.
6
5
0
0
 
 
F
A
X
 
8
0
4
.
5
6
0
.
1
0
1
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E
 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
P

l
a
t
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
P

R
E

L
I
M

_
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
3
8
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

1 OF 2

P
R
E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R
Y
 
P
L
A
T

BCD

JAM

JAM

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

   

EX. UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

RIGHT OF WAY

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CENTER OF DITCH

OHP

LEGEND

EX. SIGN/MARKER

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CALCULATED POINT

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF)

EX. GUY ANCHOR

EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ADJ. PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EX. EDGE OF GRAVEL

EX. TOP OF BANK

BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROP. CENTER OF DITCH

PROP. TOP OF BANK

PROP. TREELINE

PROP. WATER VALVE

PROP. WATER METER

BENCHMARK

T

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

VICINITY MAP

NO SCALE

K

E

E

T

E

R

 

B

A

R

N

 

R

D

 

-

 

S

R

 

1

2

2

6

U

S

 

H

W

Y

 

1

7

N

C

 

H

W

Y

 

3

4

3

SITE

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

I, JASON A. MIZELLE CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN

ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM THE DEED DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN

D.B. 394, PG. 462; THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE INDICATED AS DRAWN; THAT THE

RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10,000+; THIS MAP WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE

WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER, AND

SEAL THIS 17TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2022.

I, JASON A. MIZELLE, PLS L-4917, FURTHER CERTIFY,

A. THAT THIS IS OF A SURVEY THAT CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A

COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND.

_____________________________________                        _______________________________

SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE                                                     REGISTRATION NUMBER

OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, RESERVED UTILITY OPEN SPACE, AND PONDS REQUIRED TO

BE PROVIDED BY THE DEVELOPER IN ACCORDANCE WITH UDO 151.7.5 SHALL NOT BE DEDICATED

TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT UPON WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY THE COUNTY, BUT SHALL REMAIN

UNDER THE OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OF THE DEVELOPER (OR HIS OR HER SUCCESSOR) OR A

HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR ORGANIZATION THAT SATISFIES THE CRITERIA

ESTABLISHED IN UDO 151.6.4.

HEALTH DEPARTMENT CERTIFICATE

THIS SUBDIVISION, ENTITLED KEETER BARN LANDING, HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF INDIVIDUAL SEWAGE SYSTEMS AND MEETS THE CRITERIA AND

REQUIREMENTS OF THE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT BASED ON EXISTING CONDITIONS AND

REGULATIONS. THE DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE

ADDITIONAL IMPROVEMENTS TO THESE PROPERTIES AND TO LIMIT THE NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

AND SIZE OF STRUCTURE BASED ON SITE CONDITIONS UPON ISSUANCE OF THE FINAL SITE

IMPROVEMENTS PERMITS. THIS CERTIFICATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY AND IS

ISSUED BASED ON THIS SUBDIVISION BEING SERVICED.

__________ ________________________________ _________________

DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (SIGNATURE) DATE

CERTIFICATE OF REVIEW OFFICER

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CAMDEN

I, ____________________________________________________________________, REVIEW OFFICER

OF CAMDEN COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS

AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.

___________________________________________ _________________

REVIEW OFFICER'S SIGNATURE DATE

ENGINEER CERTIFICATION OF STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS

IN THE SUBDIVISION ENTITLED KEETER BARN LANDING, STORMWATER DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED:

(1) ACCORDING TO PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY THE TIMMONS GROUP, OR

(2) ACCORDING TO AS-BUILT PLANS SUBMITTED BY THE TIMMONS GROUP AND APPROVED BY

THE COUNTY. CAMDEN COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN,

MAINTENANCE OR THE GUARANTEED PERFORMANCE OF THE STORMWATER DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS AND THEIR EFFECTS.

___________________________________________             _______________________________

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR/CIVIL ENGINEER              REGISTRATION NUMBER

DIVISION OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT ENGINEER CERTIFICATE FOR PUBLIC STREETS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR

DEDICATION AND HAVE BEEN COMPLETED OR AS DESIGNED AND GUARANTEED BY THE

APPLICANT IN ACCORDANCE WITH AT LEAST THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF

THE NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ON

THE NC HIGHWAY SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE DISTRICT ENGINEER

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN CAMDEN COUNTY, ALL

STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR

COMPLETED OR GUARANTEED TO ACCORDING TO UDO 151.6.3.5 AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION

SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED

DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, AND, THEREFORE, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CAMDEN

COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,

SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY REGISTRY WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS

OF THE DATE BELOW.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH

PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION JURISDICTION OF CAMDEN

COUNTY, THAT I HEREBY FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC

USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND

EASEMENTS, EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE AND THAT I WILL MAINTAIN

ALL SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC

AUTHORITY. ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE

DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH USE

IS APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE OWNER

I,__________________________ A NOTARY PUBLIC OF ____________________COUNTY NORTH

CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT _________________________ PERSONALLY APPEARED

BEFORE ME THIS DATE AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE  EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING

CERTIFICATE. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS ____ DAY OF ____________ 20___

_______________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES __________________

MINIMUM LOT SIZE STATEMENT

THE RESIDUAL PARCEL(S), IF ANY, MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM LOT SIZE AS SPECIFIED

WITHIN THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

_____________________________________                        _______________________________

SURVEYOR'S SIGNATURE                                                     REGISTRATION NUMBER

NCDOT COMPLIANCE WITH RULES AND REGULATIONS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE STREETS AS INSTALLED (OR AS DESIGNED AND GUARANTEED BY

THE APPLICANT) ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM DESIGN CRITERIA PRESENTLY

REQUIRED BY THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DIVISION OF

HIGHWAYS FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ONTO THE SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.

_____________               ______________________________________________________________

DATE DISTRICT ENGINEER NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

08/11/21

SITE DATA:

1. OWNER INFORMATION:

KEETER BARN LLC

JOEY COPPERSMITH

205 NORTH WATER ST

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

(252) 207-5027

2. SITE INFORMATION:

PIN: 017080003074050000

D.B. 373, PG. 86

P.C. 8, PG. 159

ZONING: SR (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE: AGRICULTURAL

PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PARCEL AREA: 41.75 AC

PROPOSED LOTS: 37

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 21,780 SF

PROPOSED STREET: COPPER RUN RD 50' R/W 2,100 LF

PROPOSED COVERAGE:

ALLOWABLE BUA/LOT 5,000 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY 42,535 SF

TOTAL 227,535 SF

SUBDIVISION AREA SUMMARY:

LOTS 18.49 AC

RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.37 AC

OPEN SPACE 20.89 AC

3. BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT 20'

CORNER 20'

SIDE 10'

REAR 10'

4. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:

STREET: 15'

SIDE: 10'

REAR: 10'

5. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" ACCORDING TO FLOOD

MAP PANEL 3721708000K, DATED DECEMBER 21, 2018.

6. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP.

7. THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY. BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN

FROM PLAT TITLED "BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR BANFF F. LUTHER AND

HOLLY A. LUTHER", DATED DECEMBER 18, 2018 RECORDED IN PLAT

BOOK 8, PAGE 159.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND

RELATED IMPROVEMENTS.

9. DEDICATION OF LAND FOR PUBLIC PARKS

37 LOTS X 1,452 SF = 53,724 SF (1.23 AC).

PRELIMINARY PLAT

NOT FOR RECORDATION

OR CONVEYANCE

JAN 17, 2022

PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

5.A.g

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

U
p

d
at

ed
 C

o
ve

r 
S

h
ee

t 
46

19
6C

-P
R

E
L

IM
_P

L
A

T
-C

O
V

E
R

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
)



T

INV 7.08

INV 7.36

INV 7.02

INV 7.84

INV 6.96

INV 9.93

INV 9.14

INV 8.58

INV 8.83

INV 9.20

INV 7.83

INV 7.61

INV 8.19

INV 8.74

INV 8.90

INV 8.66

INV 8.00

INV 8.70

INV 8.65

32 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.83

22 LF 24" CPP

INV IN 8.22

INV OUT 8.04

18 LF 24" RCP

INV IN 7.74

INV OUT 7.40

20 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.07

INV OUT 7.55

40 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.48

INV OUT 7.11

36 LF 18" CPP

INV IN 7.64

INV OUT 7.28

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.65

INV OUT 7.29

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

KEETER BARN RD - SR 1226 (60' R/W)

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017989004936000000

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017080034111860000

D.B. 221, PG. 8

ZONING: HC

N/F

JOHN L. BAKER &

CATHERINE L. BAKER

PIN: 017080002171220000

D.B. 144, PG. 462

ZONING: RR

N/F

GREGORY GUAJARDO

PIN: 017080002181570000

D.B. 389, PG. 587

ZONING: RR

N/F

CHARLES CAMPBELL &

CHARLENE CAMPBELL

PIN: 017080003102040000

D.B. 348, PG. 169

ZONING: RR

N/F

CHARLES MOSS SR.

PIN: 017080003113300000

D.B. 61, PG. 265

ZONING: RR

N/F

GLENDA HAGLER

PIN: 017080003123760000

D.B. 224, PG. 838

ZONING: RR

WILLIAM G. HALE JR.

PIN: 017080003144020000

D.B. 332, PG. 15

ZONING: RR

PIN: 017080003175350000

D.B. 332, PG. 60

ZONING: RR

N/F

JOSEPH H. MORRELL JR.

PIN: 017080003165000000

D.B. 329, PG. 531

ZONING: RR

N/F

KATHLEEN A. STAFFORD

PIN: 017080003186700000

D.B. 132, PG. 327

ZONING: RR

100 LF 18" RCP

INV IN 12.59

INV OUT 8.38

224 LF 36" RCP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.12

80 LF 12" CMP

INV IN 9.77

INV OUT 9.66

32 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

N67°08'23"E     1233.84'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
5

3
.
4

0
'

N67°08'23"E     200.00'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

1
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7

9
8

.
9

1
'

S67°39'02"W     1161.03'

N
2
3
°
5
0
'
0
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
6
7
'

C

1

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S

5

2

°

0

9

'
5

1

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

3

6

°

2

0

'

3

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

0

°

3

1

'

0

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

9

°

2

9

'

3

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

°

1

9

'
4

8

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N

3
0
°
0
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

N

4

5

°

4

4

'
5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

N

6

1

°

3

4

'

1

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

5.32'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

25.00'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3
2

'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
9

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

C

4

C

5

C
6

C7

C8

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C

1

3

C
1
4

C

1

5

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

5.32'

5.32'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

5.32'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

S67°08'23"W     90.00'

N67°08'23"E

90.00'

N

8

8

°

2

5

'
0

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

7
5
°
4
5
'3

2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
7
6
'

S67°08'23"W     101.73'

S

5

8

°
3

1

'1

4

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

0

.
7

6

'

S

4

2

°

4

1

'
5

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

5

5

°

1

2

'

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

6

6

°

1

4

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

25.00'

25.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S
1
5
°
4
0
'
4
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

S

0

°

0

1

'
3

6

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

1

5

°

5

0

'

5

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

25.00'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'
9
9

.
0
0

'
9

9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N

8

2

°

0

6

'
5

5

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

8

2

°

0

3

'

4

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

9

°

2

3

'
2

6

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S
2
3
°
3
4
'
0
5
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2

2
°
0

9
'
0

9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2
0

.
0

0
'

C
1

C

2

C

3

LOT 1

21,780 SF

LOT 2

21,780 SF

LOT 3

21,780 SF

LOT 4

21,780 SF

LOT 5

21,780 SF

LOT 6

21,780 SF

LOT 31

21,780 SF

LOT 32

21,780 SF

LOT 33

21,780 SF

LOT 34

21,780 SF

LOT 35

21,780 SF

LOT 36

21,780 SF

LOT 37

21,780 SF

LOT 24

21,780 SF

LOT 25

21,780 SF

LOT 26

21,780 SF

LOT 27

21,780 SF

LOT 28

21,780 SF

LOT 29

21,780 SF

LOT 30

21,780 SF

LOT 23

21,780 SF

LOT 22

21,780 SF

LOT 21

21,780 SF

LOT 20

21,780 SF

LOT 19

21,780 SF

LOT 18

21,780 SF

LOT 17

21,781 SF

LOT 16

21,781 SF

LOT 15

21,781 SF

LOT 14

21,781 SF

LOT 13

21,781 SF

LOT 12

21,781 SF

LOT 11

21,781 SF

LOT 10

21,781 SF

LOT 9

21,781 SF

LOT 8

21,781 SF

LOT 7

21,781 SF

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE

2.11 AC

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE 18.78

AC

(TO BE FORESTED)

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W

W

W

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
' 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T
B

A

C

K

 
(
T

Y

P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

C
O

P
P

E
R

 
R

U
N

 
L

O
O

P
 
-
 
5

0
'
 
R

/
W

PROPOSED MAIL CBU

& SCHOOL BUS STOP

150.75'

25' TYPE 'A' BUFFERYARD

N

A

D

 

8

3

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

RADIUS

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

LENGTH

66.65

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

3.15

3.15

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

66.65

101.27

220.75

220.75

101.27

TANGENT

33.52

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

1.58

1.58

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

33.52

51.69

122.44

122.44

51.69

DELTA

14°58'32"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

0°42'28"

0°42'28"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

14°58'32"

28°18'12"

61°41'48"

61°41'48"

28°18'12"

CHORD BEARING

S30°20'53"E

S45°44'50"E

S61°34'11"E

S74°59'39"E

S88°25'07"E

N75°45'32"E

N67°29'37"E

N66°47'09"E

N58°31'14"E

N42°41'53"E

N29°16'25"E

N15°50'57"E

N0°01'36"E

N15°22'21"W

N8°42'31"W

N36°17'29"E

S82°00'43"E

S37°00'43"E

CHORD

66.46

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

3.15

3.15

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

66.46

100.24

210.23

210.23

100.24

C2.0

S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

BCD

KDH

KDH

1" = 80'

SITE DATA:

1. OWNER INFORMATION:

KEETER BARN LLC

JOEY COPPERSMITH

205 NORTH WATER ST

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909

(252) 207-5027

2. SITE INFORMATION:

PIN: 017080003074050000

D.B. 373, PG. 86

P.C. 8, PG. 159

ZONING: SR (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL)

EXISTING USE: AGRICULTURAL

PROPOSED USE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PARCEL AREA: 41.75 AC

PROPOSED LOTS: 37

MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 21,780 SF

PROPOSED STREET: COPPER RUN RD 50' R/W 2,100 LF

PROPOSED COVERAGE:

ALLOWABLE BUA/LOT 5,000 SF

RIGHT-OF-WAY 42,535 SF

TOTAL 227,535 SF

SUBDIVISION AREA SUMMARY:

LOTS 18.49 AC

RIGHT-OF-WAY 2.37 AC

OPEN SPACE 20.89 AC

3. BUILDING SETBACKS:

FRONT 20'

CORNER 20'

SIDE 10'

REAR 10'

4. DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENTS:

STREET: 15'

SIDE: 10'

REAR: 10'

5. THIS SITE IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" ACCORDING TO FLOOD

MAP PANEL 3721708000K, DATED DECEMBER 21, 2018.

6. TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP.

7. THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY. BOUNDARY INFORMATION TAKEN

FROM PLAT TITLED "BOUNDARY SURVEY FOR BANFF F. LUTHER AND

HOLLY A. LUTHER", DATED DECEMBER 18, 2018 RECORDED IN PLAT

BOOK 8, PAGE 159.

8. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND

RELATED IMPROVEMENTS.

9. DEDICATION OF LAND FOR PUBLIC PARKS

37 LOTS X 1,452 SF = 53,724 SF (1.23 AC).

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e
r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
,
 
b
u
t
 
n
o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
8
0
5
 
W

e
s
t
 
C
i
t
y
 
D

r
i
v
e
,
 
U

n
i
t
 
E
 
|
 
E
l
i
z
a
b
e
t
h
 
C
i
t
y
,
 
N

C
 
2
7
9
0
9

T
E
L
 
2
5
2
.
6
2
1
.
5
0
3
0
 
F
A
X
 
2
5
2
.
5
6
2
.
6
9
7
4
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

E
L
I
Z

A
B

E
T
H

 
C

I
T
Y

 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
C

D
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
C

2
.
0
-
S

I
T

E
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
4
1
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

N
O

R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A
 
L
I
C
E
N

S
E
 
N

O
.
 
C
-
1
6
5
2

08/11/21

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

PROGRESS PRINT

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

JAN 17, 2022

VICINITY MAP

NO SCALE

K

E

E

T

E

R

 

B

A

R

N

 

R

D

 

-

 

S

R

 

1

2

2

6

U

S

 

H

W

Y

 

1

7

N

C

 

H

W

Y

 

3

4

3

SITE

EX. UTILITY POLE

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

RIGHT OF WAY

EX. OVERHEAD POWER

EX. CENTER OF DITCH

OHP

LEGEND

EX. SIGN/MARKER

EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CALCULATED POINT

EX. FIRE HYDRANT

IRON ROD FOUND (IRF)

EX. GUY ANCHOR

EX. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY

EX. EDGE OF GRAVEL

EX. TOP OF BANK

BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROP. CENTER OF DITCH

PROP. TOP OF BANK

PROP. TREELINE

PROP. WATER VALVE

PROP. WATER METER

BENCHMARK

T

0

SCALE 1"=80'

160'80'

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

"PAYMENT IN LIEU OF LAND CALCULATION"

TAX ASSESSED VALUE = $571,060

TOTAL ACREAGE = 41.75 ACRES

TAX ASSESSMENT PER ACRE = $13,678

REQUIRED AREA = 1.23 AC. X $13,678 = $16,824 PAYMENT IN LIEU

5.A.h

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

U
p

d
at

ed
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 4

61
96

C
-C

2.
0-

S
IT

E
-C

2.
0 

 (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
)



S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S

5

2

°

0

9

'
5

1

"

W

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

3

6

°

2

0

'

3

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

0

°

3

1

'

0

8

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

9

°

2

9

'

3

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

6

°

1

9

'
4

8

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

N

3
0
°
0
2
'
2
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

N

4

5

°

4

4

'
5

0

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

N

6

1

°

3

4

'

1

1

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

5.32'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

25.00'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
6

9
6

.
5

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6

2
4

.
3

2
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
9

.
3

2
'

S
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

N
2

2
°
5

1
'
3

7
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
5

9
4

.
0

0
'

C

4

C

5

C
6

C7
C8

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C

1

3

C

1
4

C

1

5

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9
.
0

0
'

5.32'

5.32'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'
9

9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

5.32'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

S67°08'23"W     90.00'

N67°08'23"E

90.00'

N

8

8

°

2

5

'
0

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

7
5
°
4
5
'3

2
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
7
6
'

S67°08'23"W     101.73'

S

5

8

°
3

1

'1

4

"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1

3

0

.
7

6

'

S

4

2

°

4

1

'
5

3

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

5

5

°

1

2

'

4

8

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

N

6

6

°

1

4

'

2

2

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

25.00'

25.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S67°08'23"W     195.49'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

S
1
5
°
4
0
'
4
9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
8
'

S

0

°

0

1

'
3

6

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

S

1

5

°

5

0

'

5

7

"

W

 

 

 

 

 

1

3

0

.

7

6

'

25.00'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

1
0

2
.
5

2
'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9
.
0
0
'

9
9

.
0
0

'

9
9

.
0

0
'

9
9
.
0

0
'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N67°08'23"E     220.00'

N

8

2

°

0

6

'
5

5

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S

8

2

°

0

3

'

4

4

"

E

 

 

 

 

 

2

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

3

9

°

2

3

'
2

6

"

E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2

0

.
0

0

'

S
2
3
°
3
4
'
0
5
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
2

2
°
0

9
'
0

9
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
2

2
0

.
0

0
'

C
1

C

2

C

3

LOT 1

21,780 SF

LOT 2

21,780 SF

LOT 3

21,780 SF

LOT 4

21,780 SF

LOT 5

21,780 SF

LOT 6

21,780 SF

LOT 31

21,780 SF

LOT 32

21,780 SF

LOT 33

21,780 SF

LOT 34

21,780 SF

LOT 35

21,780 SF

LOT 36

21,780 SF

LOT 37

21,780 SF

LOT 24

21,780 SF

LOT 25

21,780 SF

LOT 26

21,780 SF

LOT 27

21,780 SF

LOT 28

21,780 SF

LOT 29

21,780 SF

LOT 30

21,780 SF

LOT 23

21,780 SF

LOT 22

21,780 SF

LOT 21

21,780 SF

LOT 20

21,780 SF

LOT 19

21,780 SF

LOT 18

21,780 SF

LOT 17

21,781 SF

LOT 16

21,781 SF

LOT 15

21,781 SF

LOT 14

21,781 SF

LOT 13

21,781 SF

LOT 12

21,781 SF

LOT 11

21,781 SF

LOT 10

21,781 SF

LOT 9

21,781 SF

LOT 8

21,781 SF

LOT 7

21,781 SF

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE

2.11 AC

CONSERVATION

OPEN SPACE 18.78

AC

(TO BE FORESTED)

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

INV 7.84

INV 9.93

INV 9.14

INV 8.58

INV 8.83

INV 9.20

INV 7.83

INV 7.61

INV 8.19

INV 8.74

INV 8.90

INV 8.66

INV 8.00

INV 8.70

INV 8.65

18 LF 24" RCP

INV IN 7.74

40 LF 15" CPP

INV IN 7.48

INV OUT 7.11

36 LF 18" CPP

INV IN 7.64

INV OUT 7.28

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.65

INV OUT 7.29

36 LF 15" CMP

INV IN 7.66

INV OUT 7.07

KEETER BARN RD - SR 1226 (60' R/W)

N/F

CAMDEN COUNTY

PIN: 017080034111860000

D.B. 221, PG. 8

ZONING: HC

ZONING: RR

ZONING: RR
ZONING: RR

100 LF 18" RCP

INV IN 12.59

INV OUT 8.38

224 LF 36" RCP

INV IN 7.61

INV OUT 7.12

80 LF 12" CMP

INV IN 9.77

INV OUT 9.66

N67°08'23"E     1233.84'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

0
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
6
5

3
.
4

0
'

N67°08'23"E     200.00'

S
2

2
°
5

8
'
4

1
"
E

 
 
 
 
 
7

9
8

.
9

1
'

S67°39'02"W     1161.03'

N
2
3
°
5
0
'
0
5
"
W

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
6
7
'

C

1

150.75'

PROPOSED MAIL CBU

& SCHOOL BUS STOP

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

1
0

'
 
S

I
D

E
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

1
0
' 
R

E

A

R

 
S

E

T
B

A

C

K

 
(
T

Y

P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

2
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
(
T

Y
P

)

C
O

P
P

E
R

 
R

U
N

 
L

O
O

P
 
-
 
5

0
'
 
R

/
W

25' TYPE 'A' BUFFERYARD

N

A

D

 

8

3

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

RADIUS

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

255.57

255.57

255.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

205.00

LENGTH

66.65

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

3.15

3.15

70.42

70.42

49.07

70.42

70.42

66.65

101.27

220.75

220.75

101.27

TANGENT

33.52

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

1.58

1.58

35.43

35.43

24.61

35.43

35.43

33.52

51.69

122.44

122.44

51.69

DELTA

14°58'32"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

0°42'28"

0°42'28"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

11°01'34"

15°47'14"

15°47'14"

14°58'32"

28°18'12"

61°41'48"

61°41'48"

28°18'12"

CHORD BEARING

S30°20'53"E

S45°44'50"E

S61°34'11"E

S74°59'39"E

S88°25'07"E

N75°45'32"E

N67°29'37"E

N66°47'09"E

N58°31'14"E

N42°41'53"E

N29°16'25"E

N15°50'57"E

N0°01'36"E

N15°22'21"W

N8°42'31"W

N36°17'29"E

S82°00'43"E

S37°00'43"E

CHORD

66.46

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

3.15

3.15

70.20

70.20

49.00

70.20

70.20

66.46

100.24

210.23

210.23

100.24

CURVE TABLE

CURVE

C1

RADIUS

3635.72'

LENGTH

1286.38'

TANGENT

649.98'

DELTA

20°16'20"

CHORD BEARING

S35°09'31"E

CHORD

1279.68'

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

Y
O

U
R
 
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
A
C
H

I
E
V
E
D

 
T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 
O

U
R
S
.

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e

r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e

,
 
b

u
t
 
n

o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

1
0
0
1
 
B
o
u
l
d
e
r
s
 
P
a
r
k
w

a
y
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0
 
 
|
 
R
i
c
h
m

o
n
d
,
 
V
A
 
2
3
2
2
5

T
E
L
 
8
0
4
.
2
0
0
.
6
5
0
0
 
 
F
A
X
 
8
0
4
.
5
6
0
.
1
0
1
6
 
 
w

w
w

.
t
i
m

m
o
n
s
.
c
o
m

T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D

 
A
T
 
T
H

E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E
 
O

F
F
I
C

E

S
:
\
1
0
9
\
4
6
1
9
6
 
-
 
K

e
e
t
e
r
 
B

a
r
n
 
L
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
-
 
S

o
u
t
h
 
M

i
l
l
s
,
 
N

C
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
P

l
a
t
\
4
6
1
9
6
C

-
P

R
E

L
I
M

_
P

L
A

T
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
1
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
2
 
5
:
4
2
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
T

y
 
P

r
e
n
t
i
c
e

2 OF 2

P
R
E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R
Y
 
P
L
A
T

BCD

JAM

JAM

K
E
E
T
E
R
 
B
A
R
N

 
L
A
N

D
I
N

G

S
O

U
T
H

 
M

I
L
L
S
 
T
N

S
P
 
-
 
C
A
M

D
E
N

 
C
O

U
N

T
Y
 
-
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

46196

    

    

1" = 100'

08/11/21

0

SCALE 1"=100'

200'100'

PRELIMINARY PLAT

NOT FOR RECORDATION

OR CONVEYANCE

JAN 17, 2022

NOTE:

THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL

WATER LINES AND RELOCATED IMPROVEMENTS.

5.A.i

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

U
p

d
at

ed
 S

it
e 

P
la

n
 4

61
96

C
-C

2.
0-

S
IT

E
-C

2.
0_

2 
 (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.j

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

0H
ea

lt
h

 D
ep

t 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



From: Jason Mizelle
To: Amber Curling
Subject: [External] Keeter Barn
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 2:41:12 PM
Attachments: Email from D Meyers.pdf

I had a Q&A with one of the PB members today and the question of septic evaluations came up. For
the life of me I can’t put my hands on the ARHS evaluation letter where they sated unsuitable, but
we could go with Engineered Option. I’ve asked Joey to dig through his emails to see if he can find
the report. At any rate, we know what it says, hence the reason we sought out the soil scientist. I’ve
attached a PDF of the email synopsis from David Meyer about his proposed septic plan and I’ll bring
a hard copy with me. If Joey finds the turn down letter, I’ll send/bring that as well. The other
questions were either easily answered or were too political for me to answer. I’m prepared to
reiterate my responses when said PB member asks them this evening.
 
See you at 7pm
 
Jason A. Mizelle, PLS
Senior Project Manager
 
TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com
1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974
Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com
Your Vision Achieved Through Ours
 
To send me files greater than 20MB click here.
 

The sender (timmons.com) is outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Protected by PhishProtection. When you click on a link in the email above, the destination
website will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat or suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
)

mailto:Jason.Mizelle@timmons.com
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov
https://linkcheck.camdencountync.gov/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.timmons.com%2F&id=284a&rcpt=acurling%40camdencountync.gov&tss=1647456067&msgid=a31c95ca-a558-11ec-93c4-1548ec6c7a84&html=1&h=c9db7187
mailto:Jason.mizelle@timmons.com
https://linkcheck.camdencountync.gov/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww7.sendthisfile.com%2Fsendthisfile%2Fcustom.jsp%3Fsendthisfilecode%3DLJOhIC79upIDCOWMAd2k5E7D%26balance%3D13120&id=284a&rcpt=acurling%40camdencountync.gov&tss=1647456067&msgid=a31c95ca-a558-11ec-93c4-1548ec6c7a84&html=1&h=3c30fd19



1


Jason Mizelle


From: David Meyer <protocolsampling@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Jason Mizelle
Subject: Re: Keeter Barn Road
Attachments: 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT.pdf


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 


 
Jason; 
 
I would spec Bald Cypress for the tree plantings. They transpire a great deal of water. You could plant them 
tightly and then thin and sell the extra trees to landscapers to recover costs. Could also plant evergreen wetland 
trees (Bays) to help in the winter when the Cypresses defoliate. 
 
We should run a aquifer test to determine not only mounding on the individual systems but to show how the 
drainage will be enhanced and conveyed by the sand aquifer. 
 
Will probably spec SLT (sand-lined trench) systems with drainlines excavated into the sand layer with at least 
18" of fill. Mound mounding will decide exact amount of fill for each WW system. 
 
Figure $5,000.00 for subsurface investigation (drilling, test wells, aquifer test and modelling) and a $300/lot for 
individual soil reports. 
 
Any questions, ask Eddie.... 
 
 
 
David E. Meyer, P.G., LSS, President                                     
Protocol Sampling Service, Inc.                     
4114 Laurel Ridge Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612 
Email: Protocolsampling@yahoo.com 
Website: Environmentalservicesnc.com 
(919) 210-6547 cell 


 
 


 


 
 
On Thursday, August 5, 2021, 09:27:39 AM EDT, Jason Mizelle <jason.mizelle@timmons.com> wrote:  
 
 


David 







2


  


Hope you’re doing well. We’ve switched gears quite a bit on this one at Keeter Barn Road since we last spoke. We’ve now 
rezoned the property down to a lower density that also incorporates a conservation subdivision. The stormwater 
conveyance downstream just doesn’t seem to have any improvements that could relieve the timed release of any storm 
storage on-site, so the next best thing is to reduce the runoff from the pre-developed condition. The plan now is to take 
50% of the site (required set aside for conservation subd.) and plant it with trees. Converting half the property from farm 
field back to wooded condition is going to be the only way to make this subdivision work with the drainage requirements. 


  


That being said, we’re looking at building up the roads and lots to create the drainage conveyances we need via “building 
up ditches” since the land is so flat. Attached is the current preliminary plan. We’re going to be building up the lots 18 
inches. Given the sand content we saw in our investigation and the additional fill, coupled with appropriate on-site ditching 
to convey the runoff away from the lots, do you think there’s enough there for you to work with for septic system design? 


  


I need to provide the County some sort of a narrative of what we plan to do for septic, since the Health Department’s 
evaluations were negative. If this is something you feel comfortable putting together, let me know and what budget you 
need for that. I’ll get with Joey and get approval. 


  


Thanks 


  


Jason A. Mizelle, PLS 


Senior Project Manager 


  


TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com 


1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909 


Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974 


Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 


Your Vision Achieved Through Ours 


  


To send me files greater than 20MB click here. 


  







1

Jason Mizelle

From: David Meyer <protocolsampling@yahoo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 6, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Jason Mizelle
Subject: Re: Keeter Barn Road
Attachments: 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Jason; 
 
I would spec Bald Cypress for the tree plantings. They transpire a great deal of water. You could plant them 
tightly and then thin and sell the extra trees to landscapers to recover costs. Could also plant evergreen wetland 
trees (Bays) to help in the winter when the Cypresses defoliate. 
 
We should run a aquifer test to determine not only mounding on the individual systems but to show how the 
drainage will be enhanced and conveyed by the sand aquifer. 
 
Will probably spec SLT (sand-lined trench) systems with drainlines excavated into the sand layer with at least 
18" of fill. Mound mounding will decide exact amount of fill for each WW system. 
 
Figure $5,000.00 for subsurface investigation (drilling, test wells, aquifer test and modelling) and a $300/lot for 
individual soil reports. 
 
Any questions, ask Eddie.... 
 
 
 
David E. Meyer, P.G., LSS, President                                     
Protocol Sampling Service, Inc.                     
4114 Laurel Ridge Drive 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27612 
Email: Protocolsampling@yahoo.com 
Website: Environmentalservicesnc.com 
(919) 210-6547 cell 

 
 

 

 
 
On Thursday, August 5, 2021, 09:27:39 AM EDT, Jason Mizelle <jason.mizelle@timmons.com> wrote:  
 
 

David 

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
)



2

  

Hope you’re doing well. We’ve switched gears quite a bit on this one at Keeter Barn Road since we last spoke. We’ve now 
rezoned the property down to a lower density that also incorporates a conservation subdivision. The stormwater 
conveyance downstream just doesn’t seem to have any improvements that could relieve the timed release of any storm 
storage on-site, so the next best thing is to reduce the runoff from the pre-developed condition. The plan now is to take 
50% of the site (required set aside for conservation subd.) and plant it with trees. Converting half the property from farm 
field back to wooded condition is going to be the only way to make this subdivision work with the drainage requirements. 

  

That being said, we’re looking at building up the roads and lots to create the drainage conveyances we need via “building 
up ditches” since the land is so flat. Attached is the current preliminary plan. We’re going to be building up the lots 18 
inches. Given the sand content we saw in our investigation and the additional fill, coupled with appropriate on-site ditching 
to convey the runoff away from the lots, do you think there’s enough there for you to work with for septic system design? 

  

I need to provide the County some sort of a narrative of what we plan to do for septic, since the Health Department’s 
evaluations were negative. If this is something you feel comfortable putting together, let me know and what budget you 
need for that. I’ll get with Joey and get approval. 

  

Thanks 

  

Jason A. Mizelle, PLS 

Senior Project Manager 

  

TIMMONS GROUP | www.timmons.com 

1805 West City Drive, Unit E | Elizabeth City, NC 27909 

Direct: 252-621-5028 | Fax: 252.562.6974 

Mobile: 252-619-8344 | Email: Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 

Your Vision Achieved Through Ours 

  

To send me files greater than 20MB click here. 

  

5.A.k

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1S
ep

ti
c 

S
ys

te
m

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.l

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2D
ee

d
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



5.A.m

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

3K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 A
g

en
t 

A
u

th
  (

32
58

 :
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 L
an

d
in

g
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

)



AN ORDER APPROVING  

A PRELIMINARY PLAT  

BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

CAMDEN, NORTH CARLOINA  

 ORDINANCE NO. 2022-04-01 

UDO 2021-08-19 

Keeter Barn Landing Conservation Subdivision 

 

The Board of Commissioners for County of Camden, North Carolina, having held public hearings 

on Monday April 4, 2022 to consider an application for a Preliminary Plat by Keeter Barn 

Landing LLC and having heard all of the public comments presented at the hearings makes the 

following Findings of Fact and draws the following conclusions: 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference: 2021-08-019 

Project Name:           Keeter Barn Landing 

PIN:   01-7080-00-30-7405-0000 

 

Applicant:      Keeter Barn Landing, LLC.  

Address:         1545 North Road Street 

 Elizabeth city, NC 27909 

 

Phone:  252-207-5027 

Email:  sales@sicarioproperties.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Same as Owner  

Address:  Same as Owner 

           

Phone:  Same as Owner 

Fax:  Same as Owner 

Email:  Same as Owner 

 

Current Owner of Record:  

Keeter Barn Landing LLC 

 

Meeting Dates: 

August 18, 2021 Neighborhood Meeting 

September 7, 2021 TRC Meeting 

March 16, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: 5/25/2021 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid: $1850 Ck10008 

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000Ck10009 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: (All Documents in Pkg) 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Site Plan 

C. Deed 

D. Consent Affidavit 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F. TRC Inputs 

G. Development Impact Analysis 

H. Septic System Results 

 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUEST:  Keeter Barn Landing, LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for Keeter Barn 

Landing Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  The proposed 

conservation subdivision is designed with 37 lots.   

  

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



Vicinity Map:  

 

1 Mile Buffer 

South Mills  
Township 

Keeter Barn Rd 

US Hwy 17 

Parcel 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



Zoning Map: 

 

Rural 

Residential 

Working 

Lands 

Highway 

Commercial 

Village 

Residential 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

CAMA Land Suitability Map 

Very High 

in 

Suitability 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

Not located in the Wetlands 
and not located in the Watershed 

Wetlands and Watershed Area 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

Located in Flood Zone X 

Flood Zones 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



Drainage It appears the property 

drains to Joyce Creek.  Stormwater 

Management Plan will be submitted 

with Development Plans 
 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

CAMA Future Land Use Map  

LDR=Low Density 

Residential On 

1 acre or greater 

CONS=Conservation 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

Village 

Commercial 

Rural Residential 

Rural 

Preservation 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



South Mills Water and Camden County Sewer borders the property 

 

Green Line = sanitary sewer lines 

Blue lines = water lines 

Red outline is the Site 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



Aerial Map

 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



Project Location/Description/History of property:  The property is located in South Mills on 

the south east corner of Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17.   The parcel ID number for the 

approximately 41.75 acres is 01-7080-00-30-7405-0000.  The property is being used as farmland in the 

South Mills Township. 

 

Subdivision SITE DATA 
Lot Size:   41.75 acres 

Number and Size of Lots: 37 Lots about 21,780 square feet 

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Suburban Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses: South Mills Fire Station, Residential Lots, Woods, Farmland, Camden 

Sewer Plant 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Open Space:                          Required Per Article 151.7.5.5 and table 7.5.5.B 

50% of 41.75 is 20.875 acres of conservation open space required.     

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.9.4: 

Landscaping Plan required 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9:  

Not Required  

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10: 

Not Required  

Farmland Compatibility Standards/ Bona Fide Farm Buffer: 

Per Article 151.5.5 – Not Required 

Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -37 lots X 1452 sq. ft. = 53,709 sq. ft or 1.23 

acres 

Development Impact Analysis has been provided.  
 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property 

Sewer:  Sewer lines are located adjacent to property 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District. 

Schools:  See Development Impact Analysis.   

Traffic:  See Development Impact Analysis.  

  

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 

 

1. South Mills Water Association.   Disapproved with comments 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Disapproved with comments 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is 

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments 

6. Post Office of South Mills.    Reviewed no comments 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  Disapproved with comments 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Disapproved with comments 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved 

10. NCDOT.    No response 

11. Mediacom.   No response 

12. Century Link.  No response 

13. Albemarle EMC   Approved not comments 

 
  

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The County’s 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Map, adopted in 2012 by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners, shows the property as identified as One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Rural Residential areas are intended to serve as a buffer between rural preservation 

areas and more intense development. 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The proposed subdivision is consistent with the CAMA Land Use Plan, adopted by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005.  The CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the property 

identified as Low Density Residential on 1 acre or greater. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐   Property abuts Keeter Barn Road and US Hwy 17 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners - NA 

 

Planning Board Recommendation: 

 

On March 16, 2022 Planning Board with a 3-2 vote, recommended denial of the Preliminary Plat 

Subdivision application UDO number 2021- 08-019 of the Keeter Barn Landing Subdivision. 

 

Ordinance requires if approved by the Camden County Board of Commissioners, the developer met 

requirements in Attachment A. 

5.A.n

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

4O
rd

er
K

ee
te

rB
ar

n
L

an
d

in
g

L
L

C
_P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

20
22

04
04

  (
32

58
 :

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 L

an
d

in
g

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   February Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Februarymonthly report2022 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  February Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

6.A

Packet Pg. 74



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
ru

ar
ym

o
n

th
ly

 r
ep

o
rt

20
22

  (
32

59
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

 -
 L

is
a 

A
n

d
er

so
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Board of Equalization & Review Board 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Pursuant to G.S. 105-322(c), the hearing dates for the 2022 Board of Equalization and Review 

need to be set in order to advertise the appropriate time. 

Recommendation: 

Convene - May 2, 2022 

Adjourn - June 6, 2022 

6.B

Packet Pg. 82



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.C 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Austin Brown, 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Treasure Point Environmental & Agricultural Education 

Center Master Plan - Austin Brown 

 

Attachments: Treasure Point Master Plan3_29_22.docx (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

NC Cooperative Extension Director Austin Brown will present the Environmental & 

Agricultural Education Center Master Plan for Treasure Point.   

6.C

Packet Pg. 83



1

Treasure Point Environmental
& Agriculture Education

Center

Master Plan
General Management Plan

Conceptual Development Plan

Created: 10/9/2018;  Revised: 3/29/2022

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



2

Table of Contents
Treasure Point Environmental & Agriculture Education Center

General Management Plan & Conceptual Development Plan

Master Plan/General Management Plan

I. Introduction.................................................................................................................3
A. Purpose & Description of Plan..........................................................................3
B. Site Description............................................................................................3
C. Site History .................................................................................................3

II. Purpose, Significance, Themes & Visitor Experience Concepts.....................4
A. Purpose & Significance.................................................................................4
B. Visitor Experience……………………………………………………………...….....4

III. Site Information.....................................................................................................4
A. Existing Resources............................................................................................4

1.Land Use ................................................................................................4
2. Natural Resources...................................................................................4

a. General .......................................................................................4
b. Wildlife........................................................................................4

3. Facilities .................................................................................................5
IV. Management & Development .....................................................................................5

A. Resource Management ......................................................................................5
B. Visitor Services ..................................................................................................5

1. Introduction ............................................................................................5
2. Partnership with Others ...........................................................................5

a. Volunteer Programs…………………………………………………...5
b. Public-private partnerships……………………………………………5
c. Grants.……………….…………………………………………………6

Conceptual Development Plan

A. Introduction......................................................................................................6
B. Description of Plan Elements.............................................................................6

1. Enhance Facilities……………………………………...6
2. Site Security…………………………………………………….……..6
3. Trails………………………………………………………….………..6
4. Interpretation………………………………………………………….6

C. Maps……………………………………………………………………………………………………..7
1. Aerial View of Site………………………………………………………………………..7
2. Site Plan………………………………………………………………………………………..8
3. Architectural Sketch …………………………………………………………………….9

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



3

MASTER PLAN
GENERAL MANAGEMENT
PLAN

I. INTRODUCTION

A. Purpose & Description of the Plan

This plan will guide the implementation of
pending revisions including replacement of
destroyed facilities and development of park
programs for visitor and program use and
resource protection.

B. Site Description

The park is located on the East side of NC
Rd. 1130 in Camden County, NC. This
property is managed through the Camden
County 4-H Foundation and North Carolina
Cooperative Extension’s 4-H department in
Camden County. It is maintained for usage
as a public, water-oriented wilderness
program.

The site is approximately 27 acres, with 4
waterfront acres along Arneuse Creek under
regular management and use. The remaining
23 acres are wooded and utilized
occasionally for educational and wilderness
exploration by 4-H and Boy and Girl Scouts.
Current facilities consist of: a cinder block
bathroom structure with external shower,
two functioning toilets and an external water
fountain; a small storage room; small
parking area; picnic tables; benches; a rip
rap shoreline; pier; and canoe/kayak launch.

C. Site History

1978: Allan Curtis Coleman, trustee of
Coleman Family Trust, leased Treasure
Point to Camden County 4-H for a ten-year
term.

1981: Allan Curtis Coleman granted
Treasure Point to A.B. Coleman

1984: A.B. Coleman and wife, Ruth S.
Coleman leased Treasure Point to Camden
County 4-H Clubs for a period of 99 years.

1989: A.B. Coleman and wife, Ruth S.
Coleman granted a right of way to the NC
Dept. of Transportation to provide access
and service to the property.

1990: A.B. Coleman and wife, Ruth S.
Coleman executed a supplemental lease
extending the 1984 lease until August, 2004,
noting in the lease that the terms of the long
term (99 year) lease of Treasure Point to
Camden County 4-H Clubs still applied.

1991: A.B. Coleman and wife, Ruth S.
Coleman’s joint will created and funded the
A.B. Coleman Testamentary Trust, which
currently includes the Treasure Point
property. Susan Coleman Kay was appointed
trustee and remains as such until she reaches
age 65 in 2017, at which point the trust will
terminate. Susan C. Kay will then have the
right to distribute the trust property as she
sees fit.

2006: The Treasure Point 4-H Camp
structure was destroyed by fire.
Revitalization plans began and are ongoing.

2011: A CAMA grant of $135,000 was
secured to repair shoreline, install
boardwalk, repair and extend pier and make
canoe launch.

2012: CAMA project was completed.

2018: Susan Coleman Kay conveyed the
deed to the small, waterfront parcel to the

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



4

Camden County 4-H Foundation (a
501(c)(3) organization) to be utilized for the
purposes of youth development,
environmental education and public
enjoyment. The remaining acreage remains
under a 10 year lease to the Camden County
4-H Foundation.

II. PURPOSE, SIGNIFICANCE,
THEMES & VISITOR
EXPERIENCE CONCEPTS

A. Purpose & Significance: What is the
purpose of the site and why is this site
important?

This property exists as a public,
water-oriented, wilderness facility for the
citizens and 4-H members in Camden
County.

Specifically, it exists to support the
following:

● Environmental education
● Natural resource conservation
● Outdoor educational opportunities
● Water safety education
● To enhance above mentioned

educational opportunities for Camden
County youth at little to no cost to the
participant

B. Visitor Experience: Who is the visitor
& what will they experience here?

Visitors come from the surrounding
communities, 4-H club members and
participants, participants in programs
offered by N.C. Cooperative Extension staff,
Boy and Girl Scout Troops and other
educational and family groups.

Visitors will:
● Experience the beauty of the natural

environment, both water and forest
resources.

● Learn about wildlife and natural
resources conservation.

● Engage in general activities such as
hiking, canoeing, and kayaking.

● Experience and participate in activities
and programs offered by N.C.
Cooperative Extension staff..

● Participate in educational opportunities
aimed at school, youth organizations and
family groups.

III. SITE INFORMATION

A. Existing Resources

1. Land Use

Nature Trails: Nature trails meander through
the wooded acreage allowing users to
experience the natural environment and
observe various plant and animal species
native to the area.

Open Area: Users can take advantage of the
open area for primitive camping and
organized educational programming.

2. Natural Resources

a. General

The natural areas will be managed for
resource conservation and interpretation.

b. Wildlife

Various wildlife can be observed. The most
visible wildlife are: rabbits, raccoon, fox,
deer, squirrel, snakes, heron, hawk, crow, as
well as seasonal wildlife. Bird life is

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



5

relatively abundant. Various species of fish
can be observed in the adjacent waters.

3. Facilities

Bathhouse: The restroom building is located
at the entrance to the site.  There are toilet
facilities as well as an outside shower and
water fountain.

Maintenance/Storage:  There is a storage
room connected to the restroom building
that can be used to house a small number of
supplies commonly used on site.

Picnic Tables:  A number of picnic tables are
located in the shaded area near the parking
lot. These can serve as areas to rest or serve
lunches.

Pier with Canoe/Kayak launch:  The pier
with attached canoe/kayak launch stretches
out into Arneuse Creek. This offers access to
the creek for small, non-motorized vessels.

Benches:  Benches are located across the
shoreline.

IV. MANAGEMENT &
DEVELOPMENT

A. Resource Management

1. Physical Resource Management

The property is currently owned by the
Camden County 4-H Foundation. Camden
County provides for maintenance of the
facility and grounds through the Parks and
Recreation and Public Works Departments.
Management of the physical resources and
programming falls under the 4-H
Department within the Camden County
Center of North Carolina Cooperative
Extension.

B. Visitor Services

1. Introduction

Staff of N.C. Cooperative Extension,
Camden County Center is tasked with
serving visitors.  Services include the
facilities listed previously, camp and school
programs, facility reservations, event
consultation and volunteer opportunities.
Services are designed to enrich the visitors’
experience and protect the resources for
future visitors.

2. Partnerships with Others

a. Volunteer Programs:

The Camden County Center of N.C.
Cooperative Extension has an array of
volunteers that assist in a wide range of
activities. Four-H youth lend their expertise
and labor for special programs.  Extension
Advisory Members act as advocates and
assist with events and activities on site.
Foundation Board members assist with
management of the site and events and
activities. Boy and Girl Scouts often donate
time and effort to enhance the property
appearance and upkeep.

b. Public-private partnerships

Local businesses and organizations provide
opportunities for public-private partnerships
to fund and conduct projects and programs.
County government serves as a valued
partner, providing day to day maintenance
and upkeep services.

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



6

c. Grants

The site’s environmental features, mission,
and partnership between Camden County
4-H Foundation, the county of Camden and
North Carolina State University put Treasure
Point Environmental & Agriculture
Education Center in a favorable position for
grant applications and revenue.

CONCEPTUAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

A. Introduction

The Conceptual Development Plan (CDP)
for the Treasure Point Environmental &
Agriculture Education Center describes
recommendations for future center
development.

B. Description of Plan Elements

1. Enhance Facilities

The main building serving as indoor space
for programming was destroyed by fire in
2006. The proposed structure would be a
visually subdued structure that would blend
into the natural environment while allowing
adequate space to conduct educational
programs. This facility will include a
demonstration kitchen and multi-use
classroom. This structure would also
accommodate office space for the Camden
County Extension and Soil and Water staff.
Having full time staff on site will also
provide enhanced security during regular
working hours.

2. Site Security
Installation of motion sensing lighting and
dummy cameras will be utilized to enhance
security at the site and deter vandalism.

3. Trails

Clean up and establishment of trails through
the wooded acreage will allow visitors
increased opportunity to view native flora
and fauna.

4. Interpretation

Partnering with other Cooperative Extension
Programs and staff, interpretive signage will
be installed along trails and demonstration
sites to identify features of the center and its
natural environment.

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



7

C. Maps

1) Aerial view of site:

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



8

2) Site Plan:

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



9

3) Architectural Sketch:

6.C.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

re
as

u
re

 P
o

in
t 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
3_

29
_2

2.
d

o
cx

  (
32

66
 :

 T
re

as
u

re
 P

o
in

t 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 A
g

ri
cu

lt
u

ra
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 C
en

te
r 

M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
 -



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 6.D 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development 

Consolidation 

 

Attachments: Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Dev. 

Consolidation

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The Board will consider the attached Resolution opposing any realignment of the existing Local 

Workforce Development area for our region.   

Recommendation: 

Adoption. 

6.D

Packet Pg. 93



 
 

Resolution 04-01-2022 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REQUESTING THE NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, NC 

WORKS COMMISSION TO RETAIN BOUNDARIES FOR THE NORTHEASTERN 

LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA 

 

WHEREAS, the Northeastern Local Workforce Development Area is the designated 

planning and administrative area for receipt of funds allocated under the Workforce 

Innovation and Opportunity Act for Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gates, Hyde, 

Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell and Washington Counties; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Northeastern Local Workforce Development Board purpose and work is 

to improve the development area's workforce infrastructure and provide area job seekers 

and employers; and 

 

WHEREAS, a committee of the North Carolina Works Commission is recommending 

the realignment of existing Workforce Development Areas "in order to promote 

alignment with economic development activities in the state" or within Prosperity 

Zones; and 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County is informed that if realigned, the Northeastern Local 

Workforce Development Area counties will be in a Workforce Development Area that 

will be administered from Greenville, North Carolina and a Prosperity Zone unfamiliar, 

dissimilar and remote to Camden County's current Workforce Area; and 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County has a long-established relationship with the counties in 

its Workforce Area working cooperatively for decades to resolve regional issues; and 

 

WHEREAS, Camden County and its citizens have suffered the loss of effective 

programs and services when other "realignments" occurred in regional partnerships; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, without common community growth patterns anchored by metropolitan 

and micropolitan statistical areas, shared labor pools, commuting patterns, 

coordinated economic strategies, and regional alignment with state and federal 

programs and services it can be expected the value and work of the Northeastern Local 

Workforce Development Area merged with another Work Area or Prosperity Zone 

will be insufficient to meet a Work Force Development Area mission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for Camden 

County, North Carolina that: 

 

Section 1:  Camden County does not support any final recommendation from the 

North Carolina Works Commission which calls for the separation of counties from 

the Northeastern Workforce Development Area, merges those counties into a larger 

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4-

01
-2

02
2 

O
p

p
o

si
n

g
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
D

ev
. C

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n
  (

32
54

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4-

01
-2

02
2 

O
p

p
o

si
n

g
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t



area or consolidates other Local Workforce Development Areas in the Northeastern 

Workforce Development Area. 

 

Section 2.  The Clerk to the Board of Commissioners is directed to forward a copy 

of this resolution to the North Carolina Works Commission, Senator Bob Steinburg, 

Representative Bobby Hanig and the counties comprising the Northeastern Workforce 

Development Area. 

 

Section 3.  This resolution is effective upon its adoption.  

 

Adopted this the 4th day of April, 2022. 

        

ATTEST: 

 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

6.D.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4-

01
-2

02
2 

O
p

p
o

si
n

g
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
D

ev
. C

o
n

so
lid

at
io

n
  (

32
54

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 0
4-

01
-2

02
2 

O
p

p
o

si
n

g
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tourism Development Authority 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Shaun Zywicki and Kayla Eller be reappointed to the Tourism 

Development Authority for an additional term. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

7.A

Packet Pg. 96



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_020222 (DOCX) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 97



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting – Closed Session 

February 2, 2022; 3:00 PM 

Camden County Administrative Offices 

 

MINUTES 

A duly noticed Special Called Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on February 2, 

2022 in the Camden County Administrative Offices. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 3:10 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak. 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to discuss personnel. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to come out of Closed Session. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Munro adjourned the meeting at 6:55 PM.   

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
02

22
  (

32
47

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2,
 2

02
2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_02232022 (DOCX) 

 

8.B

Packet Pg. 99



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 23, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners Retreat 

February 23, 2022; 8:30 AM 

Fairfield by Marriott, Elizabeth City 

 

MINUTES 

 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held its annual retreat on February 23, 2022 at the Fairfield Inn in 

Elizabeth City, North Carolina. 

 

Present: Chairman Ross Munro, Vice Chair Tiffney White, Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy 

Krainiak. 

 

Staff Present: County Manager Ken Bowman, Finance Officer Stephanie Jackson and Clerk to the Board Karen 

Davis.   

 

Chairman Ross Munro called the meeting to order at 8:37 AM.    

 

The Board received information updates on the following from County Manager Ken Bowman: 

 

• 2022-2023 Budget Highlights 

⬧ Strive to maintain the same department budget projections that were adopted in 2020-2021. 

⬧ No tax increase proposed.  

⬧ COLA 1-2% for staff; other localities across the state are proposing 5-7%. Inflation is a 7.53%, 

highest in 40 years. 

⬧ Possible Adjustments: Employee healthcare (1-2% increase); dental (4% increase); life insurance 

(no change); Increase to retirement system (1-2% increase); general liability insurance (2nd week 

of March earliest to get numbers) 

⬧ Continue to provide outstanding government services at all levels. 

⬧ Continue to minimize the financial impact of county operations on its citizens through mindful 

budgeting and frugal expenditures. 

⬧ Fund Capital goals as indicated in the Capital Improvement Plan. 

⬧ Maintain a reserve fund balance in accordance with the financial policies outlined and adopted in 

Resolution 2007-05-04. 

⬧ Current General Fund Budget FY 2021-2022 - $14,061,485. 

⬧ American Rescue Act  

⬧ Solid Waste 

⬧ Emergency Medical Service (EMS) – Current contract (3-years) signed on June 11, 2021; current 

year is $613,376.  2022-23 cost is $630,750. 

⬧ New Library Payments  

▪ 1st payment due to Truist June 30, 2022 in the amount $399,501.75 

▪ Current annual lease payment is $65,600 

⬧ American Rescue Plan 

⬧ Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM) State Directed Grant 

• Capital Projects 

⬧ Approved/Funded 

▪ Library / Administration / Public Services Complex Campus 

▪ Camden County High School 

▪ Broadband Infrastructure 

⬧ Recommended / Unfunded 

▪ South Mills Waste Water Filtration Pond 

▪ Waste Water Expansion US 158 West from Hardee’s to Country Club Road 

⬧ Identified / Unfunded 

▪ New Raw Water Well 

▪ US 158 Sidewalk Extension 

▪ South Mills Boat Ramp and Park 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
23

20
22

  (
32

50
 :

 B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

2)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

February 23, 2022 

▪ South Mills Waste Water Expansion and Disposal 

• South Mills Water Association 

⬧ Current arrangement provides up to 150k gallons of water per day with an additional 15k gallons 

approved for Keeter Barn Road project. 

⬧ Since the beginning of January 2020 SMWA is using about 150,000 gallons per day. 

⬧ Current rate is $6.91/1000 gallons. 

⬧ Approximately 1400, of which 1150 are already being served by South Camden (resale through 

SMWA) and 250 in the core village. 

• South Mills Landing 

⬧ The Order approving preliminary plat and the Development Agreement were fully executed on 

February 15th.  The Development Agreement was extended for one year as of February 7, 2022. 

⬧ SML has received an extension of their allotment of water connections from SMWA for the first 

phase of 129 houses.   

⬧ Preliminary plat approved by the Board of Commissioners and the engineer is working on the 

construction drawings and the stormwater plan. 

• Camden Lakes (formerly Camden Plantation) 

⬧ Boyd Homes – Ken Merner and David Rudiger 

⬧ 1700 Homes – may be reduced based on wetlands mitigation 

⬧ Golf Course, Commercial Shopping 

⬧ Land Sale Agreement for 13.25 acres at $10k per acre 

⬧ Public water is provided by SMWA.  Seller agrees to provide water to SMWA and SMWA agrees 

to purchase at a reasonable rate and then sell to Buyer. 

⬧ A Reverter Clause is in place by the Seller to prohibit the Buyer from selling the property to 

another individual or entity within 3 years for profit of the Buyer. 

⬧ Master Plan Amendment has been approved. 

⬧ All state permits have been approved to begin Phase 1A. 

⬧ Water plans have been submitted for State approval. 

⬧ Phase 1A approval consists of US 17 entrance / 109 homes / clubhouse / golf course grading 

⬧ Construction start pending approval of water system plans by SMWA 

⬧ Water system will require pressure testing to determine if fire hydrants can be supported or if 

alternate fire suppression improvements are needed. 

• Camden Commerce Park 

⬧ Albemarle Electric work complete, along with street lights in place 

⬧ 3-phase power installed along Opportunity Dr. 

⬧ New entrance into Mangum property complete with drainage pipes and a 300-foot gravel road into 

the property 

⬧ Southeastern Equipment purchased Lot 3 (16+ acres) 

⬧ Road extensions along Opportunity Drive to Fink property and to Southeastern Equipment 

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chairman Munro adjourned the retreat at 12:42 PM. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

8.B.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

02
23

20
22

  (
32

50
 :

 B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2022 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_030722 (DOCX) 

 

8.C

Packet Pg. 102



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Regular Meeting 

March 7, 2022; 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom - Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on March 7, 2022 in the Historic 

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice-Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.   Administration Staff Present: County Manager 

Ken Bowman and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis. 

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Bill Blake gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

None. 

 

ITEM 4.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Eastern Shore Communications 

 

Ronald van Geijn of Eastern Shore Communications explained that due to weather and permitting not a lot had 

changed since the last update.  Customers between central Camden and Camden Business Park are now signing up 

for service.  ESC is still in permitting process to begin work towards Shiloh. 

 

Commissioner Krainiak expressed concern that those who need high speed internet in the southernmost portions of 

the county still do not have access.   

 

Mr. Van Geign explained that ESC had put in encroachment requests back in September and still waiting on those 

requests to be fulfilled. Once those requests are fulfilled it should be 2 to 3 months to get to Shiloh.   

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

The Chairman recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting. 

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 
 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Commissioner Tom White questioned in regard to hydrant tests being up to date.  Mr. Jones confirmed that hydrant 

testing is up to date.   

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 5.  PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. BTL Fiber, LLC – Ken Bowman 

 

 
 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

 

Motion to open the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

BTL Fiber, LLC is interested in purchasing up to 2 acres of land in the Camden Commerce Park at the rate of 

$25,000/acre and invest One and One Half Million Dollars ($1,500,000.00) to construct its regional HQ containing 

an office for up to 8 employees, a workshop for vehicle and machine maintenance and a fenced-in storage area for 

inventory, consisting of Fiber Spools, Vaults, Conduit and other products required for the installation and 

maintenance of a fiber optic network as currently is being constructed in Camden County. 

 

The Company contemplates an investment in Camden County in land, buildings, and equipment of $1.5M within 

eighteen (18) months of the acquisition of the Site, and further contemplates an average annual compensation, 

excluding benefits, of at least $35,000.00, and proposes to maintain such investment and number of jobs for at least 

five (5) years. 

 

The Proposed office would be wood frame, elevated approximately three feet from the surface. It would be 

approximately 40’ by 30’ with a flat roof.  The workshop would be metal construct (50x100x30) located right up 

against the office, with two large doors (15x20) and a loading dock. The fenced in area would be graded, topped 

with sand and a layer of compacting gravel or crushed concrete. If approved, clearing and construction can start 

within 90 days. Proper drawings will of course be ready before applying for building permits.  Staff recommends 

approval. 

 

Public Comments 

Ronald van Geijn, owner, stated that this is a strategic location for the business and requested the Board’s approval. 

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add BTL Fiber, LLC to the agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to move approve the sale of property within the Camden Commerce Park to BTL Fiber as presented 

and authorize the County Attorney and County Manager to move forward with the sales agreement. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

B. Southeastern Equipment Corporation – Ken Bowman 

 

 
 

Motion to open the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Southeastern Equipment Corporation (SEC) is interested in purchasing land, approximately 3-4 acres adjacent to the 

lake side of Eco Park Blvd and closest to their property. They are proposing to use the property to display 

equipment, advertise, and allow for overflow parking during sales events. Although this is not a buildable lot a small 

building may be placed on the property. 

 

Attached is a diagram outlining the property location within the Commerce Park. Although the property shows 

approximately 6.6 acres, of that approximately 2.5 acres consists of wetlands and buffers.  

 

Also attached is a drawing with a proposed parking lot, entrance and gazebos within the Community Park area for 

future development by the County.  

 

Southeastern Equipment is proposing to pay $14K per acre for the property.  

 

Staff Recommendation: Survey the property so each party can see where the property lines are drawn. Once the size 

of the parcel is determined execute a sales agreement for the property.  Approval. 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

 

 
 

 
 

Commissioners Krainiak and Riggs expressed some concern as to the preservation of the water access and 

questioned in regard to the possibility of leasing the property. 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

Bryan Smith of Southeastern Equipment Corporation stated that the company is not interested in a lease as they are 

planning to invest in property improvements.  The area will be improved for the purposes of equipment display as 

well as overflow parking for sales events.   

 

After a brief discussion, Chairman Munro reminded the Commissioners that the properties within the Commerce 

Park are designated for economic development and growth.   

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add Southeastern Equipment Corporation to the agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve the sale of property within the Camden Commerce Park to Southeastern Equipment 

Corporation as presented and authorize the County Attorney and County Manager to move forward with the 

sales agreement. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 6.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

 
 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 

 
 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

B. Grant Project Ordinance for the County of Camden American Rescue Act of 2021 – Ken Bowman 

 

 
 

Motion to approve the Grant Project Ordinance for the County of Camden American Rescue Act of 2021. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board – Appointment of Ashley Cornier 

B. Library Board of Trustees – Reappointment of Andrew Howle 

C. Board of Adjustment – Appointment of Marshall Lee Powell III, Steve Bradshaw, David Parks, Nathan Lilley 

 

Motion to approve the Board Appointments as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – February 7, 2022 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

   
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

C. School Budget Amendment 

 

 
 

D. Tax Collection Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

E. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

F. Tax Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 
 

H. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 
 

I. Surplus Property 

 

Department Item Disposal Method Suggested Value Reason for Surplus 

Library 6 Dell Desktop 

Computers 

Recycle $0 Replaced 

 

J. YoungWilliams Contract Renewal – Child Support Enforcement (on file in the Finance Office) 

 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

March 7, 2022 

K. Set Public Hearing for April 4, 2022 – Preliminary Plan, Keeter Barn Landing  

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

ITEM 9. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report: 

• Keeter Barn Landing Public Hearing – Set for April 4, 2022 

• 2022 Business, Home & Outdoor Living Expo & Job Fair was held on Saturday at the Currituck County 

High School.  Appreciation to Sarah Hill and here staff for their participation in promoting Camden County 

Tourism and Businesses. 

• South Mills VFD Fireman’s Dinner – March 12th at 6:30 PM 

• County Manager to meet with Departments March 21st-25th for annual budget preparations. 

• Volunteers needed to serve on various boards and committees.   

• Next Board of Commissioners meeting – April 4, 2022 

• Appreciation to Camden Women’s Club for their recent cleanup efforts along Highways 343 and 158.   

 

ITEM 10. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Randy Krainiak – Encouraged that citizens not accept all comments posted on Facebook as facts. 

 

Chairman Munro – Issued a reminder and challenge to keep the community free of trash along the roadways and 

throughout the county.   

 

Commissioner Riggs will be participating in a training as part of the COA Board of Trustees at the end of March and 

then later a conference in the summer.   

 

ITEM 11. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 12.  OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 13.  ADJOURN           

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Ross Munro adjourned the meeting at 7:39 PM.   

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

            

Ross B. Munro, Chairman    Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

8.C.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

03
07

22
  (

32
48

 :
 B

O
C

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 M

in
u

te
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 7
, 2

02
2)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

8.D

Packet Pg. 119



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
67

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
67

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
67

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
67

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.D.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
67

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.E 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

8.E

Packet Pg. 125



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



8.E.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

32
49

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.F 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

8.F

Packet Pg. 142



8.F.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
62

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.G 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV MONTHLY REPORT MAY, 22 RENEWALS

 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report May, 22 Renewals Due 6/15/2022     

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.G

Packet Pg. 144



8.G.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 M

A
Y

, 2
2 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L
S

  (
32

46
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.H 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 FEB, 22 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 for Feb, 22 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

8.H

Packet Pg. 146



8.H.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 F
E

B
, 2

2 
 (

32
65

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 8.I 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property 

 

Attachments: Lien ad 2021 for commissioners (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Pursuant to G .S. 105-369(a), the Tax Administrator must report to the County 

Commissioners the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on real 

property.  Pursuant to G. S. 105-369(c), the County Commissioners need to set the date for 

advertising the tax lien for real property. 

 

Recommendation:   

1.  Motion to accept the attached report from the Tax Administrator that, as of March 28, 2022 

the total amount of unpaid taxes for the current fiscal year that are liens on Real Property is 

$331,353.40 and that this figure shall change over time with collections and releases.   

 

2.  Motion to set the 2021 tax liens on Real Property advertising date of April 29, 2022. 

8.I

Packet Pg. 148



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



8.I.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ie
n

 a
d

 2
02

1 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s 

 (
32

63
 :

 2
02

1 
A

d
ve

rt
is

em
en

t 
o

f 
T

ax
 L

ie
n

s 
o

n
 R

ea
l P

ro
p

er
ty

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 8.J 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Audit Engagement Letter 

 

Attachments: Audit Engagement Letter (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

The attached engagement letter from Thompson, Price, Scott, Adams & Co, PA reviews audit 

procedures and management's role in the annual audit.  The audit process will begin July 1st 

and will be completed by October 31st.   

Recommendation: 

Approval for signature by the Chairman and County Manager.   

8.J

Packet Pg. 161



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



8.J.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

u
d

it
 E

n
g

ag
em

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
32

57
 :

 A
u

d
it

 E
n

g
ag

em
en

t 
L

et
te

r)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

11.A

Packet Pg. 171



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
32

51
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
32

51
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   April 04, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Library Report 

 

Attachments: Library Report (DOCX) 

 

11.B

Packet Pg. 174



Camden County Public Library 

February 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,002 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 2,897 

Computer/ Wireless Use 230/188 

Questions Answered 401 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/8 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 13/113 

Days/Hours Open 24/184 

# Items in Collection 19,730 

Library Card Holders 2,929 

Curbside Pickups 1 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

 

1,889

598

1,002

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2020 FEB 2021 FEB 2022 FEB

Attendance

3,180

2,043

2,897

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

2020 FEB 2021 FEB 2022 FEB

Circulation

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

32
61

 :
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session for the Purpose of Consultation with the County Attorney
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Welcome, Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Boyce Porter - Geneva Baptist Church

	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Public Comments
	4. Presentations
	A. 3252 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bland Baker
	Printout: 3252 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bland Baker
	a. 2021 Annual Report Camden County (002)

	B. 3255 : Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services - Jamar Whitaker
	Printout: 3255 : Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services - Jamar Whitaker


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. Public Hearings
	A. 3258 : Public Hearing - Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan
	Printout: 3258 : Public Hearing - Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan
	a. 1Agenda Summary Keeter Barn Landing 2022-04-04
	b. 2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316
	c. 3Attachment A Requirements
	d. 4Application
	e. 5TRC replies
	f. 6TRCSummarry_September07_2021
	g. 7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER
	h. 8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0
	i. 9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2
	j. 10Health Dept Report
	k. 11Septic System Solution
	l. 12Deed
	m. 13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth
	n. 14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404


	6. New Business
	A. 3259 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 3259 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. Februarymonthly report2022

	B. 3256 : Board of Equalization & Review - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 3256 : Board of Equalization & Review - Lisa Anderson

	C. 3266 : Treasure Point Environmental & Agricultural Education Center Master Plan - Austin Brown
	Printout: 3266 : Treasure Point Environmental & Agricultural Education Center Master Plan - Austin Brown
	a. Treasure Point Master Plan3_29_22.docx

	D. 3254 : Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation
	Printout: 3254 : Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation
	a. Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Dev. Consolidation


	7. Board Appointments
	A. 3253 : Tourism Development Authority
	Printout: 3253 : Tourism Development Authority


	8. Consent Agenda
	A. 3247 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2022
	Printout: 3247 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2022
	a. bocminutes_020222

	B. 3250 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2022
	Printout: 3250 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2022
	a. bocminutes_02232022

	C. 3248 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2022
	Printout: 3248 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2022
	a. bocminutes_030722

	D. 3267 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3267 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	E. 3249 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 3249 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	F. 3262 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 3262 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	G. 3246 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 3246 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV MONTHLY REPORT MAY, 22 RENEWALS

	H. 3265 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 3265 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 FEB, 22

	I. 3263 : 2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	Printout: 3263 : 2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	a. Lien ad 2021 for commissioners

	J. 3257 : Audit Engagement Letter
	Printout: 3257 : Audit Engagement Letter
	a. Audit Engagement Letter


	9. County Manager's Report
	10. Commissioners' Reports
	11. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 3251 : Register of Deeds
	Printout: 3251 : Register of Deeds
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. 3261 : Library Report
	Printout: 3261 : Library Report
	a. Library Report


	12. Other Matters
	13. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 3252 : Trillium Health Resources Annual Report - Bland Baker
	4.A.a · 2021 Annual Report Camden County (002)

	4.B · 3255 : Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Medical Services - Jamar Whitaker
	5.A · 3258 : Public Hearing - Keeter Barn Landing Preliminary Plan
	5.A.a · 1Agenda Summary Keeter Barn Landing 2022-04-04
	5.A.b · 2KeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220316
	5.A.c · 3Attachment A Requirements
	5.A.d · 4Application
	5.A.e · 5TRC replies
	5.A.f · 6TRCSummarry_September07_2021
	5.A.g · 7Updated Cover Sheet 46196C-PRELIM_PLAT-COVER
	5.A.h · 8Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0
	5.A.i · 9Updated Site Plan 46196C-C2.0-SITE-C2.0_2
	5.A.j · 10Health Dept Report
	5.A.k · 11Septic System Solution
	5.A.l · 12Deed
	5.A.m · 13Keeter Barn Landing Agent Auth
	5.A.n · 14OrderKeeterBarnLandingLLC_PlanningBoardStaffReport20220404

	6.A · 3259 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	6.A.a · Februarymonthly report2022

	6.B · 3256 : Board of Equalization & Review - Lisa Anderson
	6.C · 3266 : Treasure Point Environmental & Agricultural Education Center Master Plan - Austin Brown
	6.C.a · Treasure Point Master Plan3_29_22.docx

	6.D · 3254 : Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Development Consolidation
	6.D.a · Resolution 04-01-2022 Opposing Workforce Dev. Consolidation

	7.A · 3253 : Tourism Development Authority
	8.A · 3247 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2022
	8.A.a · bocminutes_020222

	8.B · 3250 : BOC Meeting Minutes - February 23, 2022
	8.B.a · bocminutes_02232022

	8.C · 3248 : BOC Meeting Minutes - March 7, 2022
	8.C.a · bocminutes_030722

	8.D · 3267 : Budget Amendments
	8.D.a · Budget Amendments

	8.E · 3249 : School Budget Amendments
	8.E.a · School Budget Amendments

	8.F · 3262 : Tax Collection Report
	8.F.a · Tax Collection Report

	8.G · 3246 : DMV Monthly Report
	8.G.a · DMV MONTHLY REPORT MAY, 22 RENEWALS

	8.H · 3265 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	8.H.a · VEHICLE REFUNDS OVER $100.00 FEB, 22

	8.I · 3263 : 2021 Advertisement of Tax Liens on Real Property
	8.I.a · Lien ad 2021 for commissioners

	8.J · 3257 : Audit Engagement Letter
	8.J.a · Audit Engagement Letter

	11.A · 3251 : Register of Deeds
	11.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	11.B · 3261 : Library Report
	11.B.a · Library Report



